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Introduced by Council Member Shad:
ORDINANCE 2007-256-E
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING $40,920 FROM TREE PROTECTION AND RELATED EXPENSES TRUST FUND FOR LANDSCAPING ON ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD FROM SAN JOSE BOULEVARD TO DUPONT ROAD; THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SHALL OVERSEE THE PROJECT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Jacksonville:


Section 1.

Appropriation.
For the 2006-2007 fiscal year, within the City’s budget, there are hereby appropriated the indicated sum(s) from the account(s) listed in subsection (a) to the account(s) listed in subsection (b):


(a)
Appropriated from:




Tree Protection and Related Expenses Trust Fund



JXSF15FPW-38901





$40,920


(b)
Appropriated to:


Public Works Public Buildings – Landscape Maintenance Misc. Service and Charges

St. Augustine/San Jose-DuPont




PWOD15FSASJD – 04904               

$40,920

Section 2. 
Purpose.
The purpose of this appropriation is to provide funding for tree planting on St. Augustine Road from San Jose to DuPont, as more particularly described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto.


Section 3.

Oversight Department.  The Department of public works shall oversee the project described herein.


Section 4.

Effective Date.

This ordinance shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor or upon becoming effective without the Mayor’s signature. 

Form Approved:

____/s/ Margaret M. Sidman__________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By:
Margaret M. Sidman
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- To " Debbie Delgado

From: Don Robertson (Q'/K '
Date: .. . February 13, 2007

Subject: St Augustine Road

The tree installation on St Augustine Road from San Jose Blvd to DuPont Rd will con31st
of the following: , :

" East side of roadway
32 10 Crepe Myrtle(3-4 trunks) at $ 360. OO/ trée total $ 11520.00

West side of roadway
24 Street trees ' ‘
. 8 4” Southern Magnoha at $ 675. 00/tree  total $ 5400.00
16 4” Cathedral Live Oak at $ 750. 00 total $ 12000.00

Grand Total . $ 40920.00

These pnces reflect Countyw1de Tree Planting & Landscapmg Bid Sc-0300-07 awarded
to Davey Tree Expert Co 12/22/06
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